801 Wilbur Avenue » Antioch, California 94509

Phone 925.754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

//\\ TRI DELIA TRANSIT

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Wednesday March 22", 2017
4:00pm
ECCTA Boardroom

801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509
Available online: www.trideltatransit.com

Please see the last page of this agenda for:
¢ Public comment guidelines
e Agenda, staff report, and document availability
e Americans with Disabilities Act information
e Anticipated action by the Board of Directors

......

Call to Order: Chair Dog Hdate

a. Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

While public comments are encouraged and taken very seriously, State law
prevents the Board of Directors from discussing Items that are not on the
meeting agenda, If appropriate, staff will follow up on public comments.,
Please see Public Comment Guidelines on Page 3 of this agenda.

Public Comment

Chair’s Report: Chair Doug Hardcastle

Consent Calendar (ACTION ITEM): Minutes, Financial Report, and
Marketing Activities Report (see attachment. tab #1)

a.  Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting of February 22" 2017
b. Financial Report

¢,  Marketing Activities Report

Reqguested Action: Approve items Sa, 5b, and S¢

CEQ’s Report: Jeanne Krieg

a. Opefations Report (see attachment: tab #2)

Board of Directors:
City of Antioch
Mary Rocha**
Maonica Wilson

City of Brentwood
Barbara Guise
Robert Taylor

City of Oakley
Doug Hardcastle*
Kevin Romick

City of Pittsburg
Merl Craft
Pete Longmire

Contra Costa County
Diane Burgis
Federal Glover

Member-at-Large
Ken Gray

*  Chair: FY 2016-17
** Vice-chair: FY 2016-17




Page 2 0f 3

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
Wednesday March 22", 2017

7. ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. DISCUSSION ITEM: Americans with Disabilities Act Requirements
(see attachment. fab #3)
Requested Action: None — Information only

b. ACTION ITEM: Installation of a 372kW Photovoltaic System
(see attachment. tab #4)
Requested Action: Adopt Resolution 170322 authorizing the CEO to execute and
deliver a contract with Performance Contracting, Inc., for an amount not to
exceed $1,420,866, which includes a 10% contingency, for the installation of a
372kW photovoltaic system.

8. Board of Directors Comments
Under this item, Directors are limited to providing information, asking clarifying
questions about matters not on the agenda, responding to public comment, referring
matters to staff, or requesting a report be made at another meeting,

9. Adjourn _
Next Meeting: April 26™, 2017 — 4:00pm

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda — March 22, 2017



Page 3 0of3

Public Comment Guidelines:
e Persons requesting to address the ECCTA Board of Directors are requested to complete a Comment
Request form and submit it to the clerk. If possible, please submit the form prior to the start of the
meeting. At the appropriate time, the ECCTA chair will call on individuals to comment.

¢ During the public comment agenda item, the public is permitted to address the ECCTA Board of
‘Directors on items that are on the consent calendar or items not on the agenda. Individuals may also
make a request for future agenda items. No action or discussion may take place on any item not
appearing on the posted agenda. ,

= If a person wishes to speak on a specific agenda item, the ECCTA chair will call on the individual when
the agenda item is being discussed by the Board of Directors.

¢ Persons addressing the ECCTA Board of Directors are requested to limit their remarks to three (3)
minutes unless an extension of time is granted by the chair, subject to approval of the ECCTA Board of
Directors.

S e e e S SR
e e S e A

Agenda, staff report, and document availability:

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to each item of business
referred to on the agenda are available for public inspection the Friday before each regularly scheduled
Board of Director's meeting at Tri Delta Transit's front desk located at 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch,
California. Any documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the
members of the Board regarding any item on this agenda after the agenda has been distributed will also
be made available for inspection at Tri Delta Transit's front desk at the above referenced address during
regular business hours.

Americans with Disabhilities Act Information:

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the meeting room is wheelchair accessible and
disabled parking is available in the Tri Delta Transit parking lot. If you are a person with a disability and
you need disability-related modifications ar accommodations to participate in this meeting, please
contact the CEQ’s Office at (925) 754-6622 or fax (925) 757-2530. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable Tri Delta Transit to make reasenable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this
meeting. {28 CFR 35.102-35, 104 ADA Title I1} Please help us accommodate individuals with EI-MSC and
refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting. Please turn off any electronic paging device or cell
phone., '

Anticipated action by the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors may take action on any item on the agenda, which action may consist of the
recommended action, no action or a related action.

Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda — March 22, 2017



TAB 1

Agenda ltem 5a, b, ¢
Consent Calendar (ACTION ITEM): Minutes, Financial Report and
Marketing Activities Report :

Board of Directors Meeting
Wednesday March 22, 2017

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509




EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County

MINUTES
February 22, 2017
The Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) meeting was called to order in the

ECCTA Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, Callfornla by Chair Doug Hardcastle at
4:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL / CALL TO ORDER

PRESENT: Diane Burgis (Contra Costa County); Merl Craft (Pittsburg); Nancy Parent,
Alternate for Federal Glover* (Contra Costa County), Ken Gray (Member-at-
Large); Barbara Guise (Brentwood); Pete Longmire (Pittsburg); Kevin
Romick (Oakley); Robert Taylor (Brentwood); Monica Wilson (Antioch); Mary

Rocha {Antioch/Vice Chair); and Doug Hardcastle (Oakley/Chair)
*Federal Glover arrived at 4,15 P.M.

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
Steve Ponte, Chief Operating Officer (COQO)
Tom Harais, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
Ben Stock, Legal Counsel
Ann Hutcheson, Director of Administrative Services
Joe Chappelle, Executive Assistant

OTHERS

PRESENT: Michael Daugelli, Antioch
Susan Hinson, First Transit
Gary Mitchell, First Transit
Hosie Pintily, First Transit
Mark Weinstein, First Transit

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Director Craft led the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CHAIR’S REPORT

Chair Hardcastle had no report.



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

February 22, 2017

Page 2

CONSENT CALENDAR

On motion by Director Romick, seconded by Director Parent, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted the Consent Calendar, as shown, which catried by the following vote:

A. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting of January 25, 2017
B. Financial Report
C. Marketing Activities Report

AYES: Burgis, Craft, Gray, Guise, Longmire, Parent, Romick, Taylor, Wilson,
Rocha, Hardcastle
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

A. Operations Report

Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) Jeanne Krieg reported that Directors had expressed their
interest in aftending two upcoming American Public Transportation Association (APTA)
conferences: the Transit Board Seminar in Chicago July 22 — 25 would be attended by
Merl Craft, Federal Glover, Pete Longmire, and Monica Wilson; the Annual Conference
and EXPO in Atlanta October 8 — 11 would be attended by Merl Craft, Federal Glover,
Pete Longmire, Bob Taylor, and Monica Wilson. She added that staff would be attending
the mid-March APTA Legislative Conference, with Vice Chair Rocha to represent the
Board of Directors. The intent of the conference would be to figure out what direction
transit regulations, funding, and legislation would be taking. -

Ms. Krieg explained that the newest bus schedule to address some of the traffic changes,
which had begun on February 19, had been distributed to the Board.

Ms. Krieg expressed her appreciation again to the Board for its support of her participation
in the Transit Study Mission to Asia that the Board had approved in December. Twenty
five individuals across the country would travel fogether to learmn about safety and security
and the state of good repair in Hong Kong, Singapore, and Tokyo.

With respect to other matters, Ms. Krieg reported that the contract for the electric charging
stations approved by the Board last month had been signed, and the kick-off meeting for
the project would be on March 6; and Director Wilson, who had been appoinied as the
alternate ex-officio to the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) had attended the
most recent CCTA Board of Directors meeting.



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

February 22, 2017

Page 3

In addition, Director Taylor had organized a meeting with BART Director Joel Keller and
staff from Brentwood, Tri Delta Transit, CCTA, and BART to discuss plans for a future
transit center that would eventually become a BART station in Brentwood; Tri Delta Transit
staff had also met with the new Chief Operating Officer of eBART to coordinate plans for
the beginning of service during the winter of 2017; BART was concerned about station
access and insufficient parking, and was depending on Tri Delta Transit to bring people to
the station, which made the Park and Ride projects even more critical.

The Oakley Park and Ride lot was shovel ready; the Antioch Park and Ride project would
be on the Antioch Planning Commission agenda in March, and with final approval from the
City of Antioch, $3.2 million would have to be secured to build the lots. The Oakley Park
and Ride lot would provide 180 parking spaces; 2,000 riders were expected from
Breniwood to eBART daily; and Tri Delta Transit would service three BART stations;
Hillcrest, Pittsburg, and Pittsburg/Bay Point.

Ms. Krieg referred to the complaint from a paratransit customer at the last Board meeting
related to early pickups, and reported that she would make a presentation next month
about the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and how requirements were |mplemented
from both a financial and operational perspective.

Ms. Krieg also reported that the Request for Bid for the facility solar project had been
published, eight firms had attended the pre-bid conference last week, and staff intended to
present the bids and the staff recommendation at next month’s meeting; staff was gearing
up for the auction of the retired buses and pallets of parts, with viewing scheduled for
March 8 and 9, and with bids due on March 16; fixed route ridership was still sluggish, a
situation being experienced by most other transit agencies, with reasons from cheap cars
to cheap gasoline to declining college enroliment to undocumented drivers being licensed
to other forms of transportation, along with a trend of employees working from home;
paratransit ridership was essentially flat, all financial perfoormance parameters were as

expected; expenses were below budget; and additional savings were expected once the
solar system was cperational.

ACTION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Update on Fuel Hedging Program

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Tom Harais presented an update to the Board approved
Fuel Hedging Program and Statement of Policy & Strategy for Fuel Hedging. He
expressed a desire that it be in place by April 2017 to be incorporated into next year's
. budget o be able to rely on fuel costs for the year. He also reported that staff would

continue to provide the Board with regular updates and include all activity that occurred
between each Board meeting.



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

February 22, 2017

Page 4

B. Elerts “See something, Say something” Mobile App

Ms. Krieg advised of the free app “See something, Say something” that BART used and
that would allow passengers to report just about anything occurring on the bus in the way
of safety and security concerns without drawing attention to themselves. The reports
would come into the dispatch office for a response, if necessary. The challenge would be
how to communicate the app to the customer, The cost for the app would be $22,900 for
ohe year of service, set up fees, and training, with an annual maintenance fee of $6,995
for the four subsequent years. She requested approval for the program for five years and
advised that she would report back to the Board on a regular basis.

Ms. Krieg and other Tri Delta Transit staff responded to questions from the Board and
identified the transit agencies currently using the app; reported that the number of calls
would be identified; a GPS indicator would identify the location of a problem and police
would be contacted; the cost of the program would be out of the Operations Budget, and if
the program did not work out there was a cancellation clause in the contract; there was
currently a dispatcher on duty at all hours and any messages sent would go to one of the

dispatch screens; and there was never a driver on the street without supporting staff in the
office.

- On motion by Director Guise, seconded by Director Longmire, ECCTA Boardmembers
authorized staff-to contract for the use of the Elerts “See something, Say something” app
for five years for a price not to exceed $50,970, carried by the following vote:

AYES: " Burgis, Craft, Glover, Gray, Guise, Longmire, Romick, Taylor, Wilson,
Rocha, Hardcastle
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT; None

C. California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Project Approvai

Ms. Krieg explained that the CEQA approval was the next step in approving the Antioch
Park and Ride Project.

Chief Operating Officer (COQO) Steve Ponte advised that part of putting out a CEQA
document included a project description, categorical exemptions, and a checklist, along
with a Notice to File, and the notice in this case would identify that the soil was
contaminated. The CEQA document would be filed through the Antioch Planning
Commission.

Ms. Krieg commented that the former Antioch City Manager and Antioch planning staff had
indicated that because the land was so contaminated, paving it over was the best use, and
while the current City of Antioch management was not so certain of that determination, the



Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

February 22, 2017

Page 5

land could not be used for anything else.

In response to questions from the Board, Mr, Ponte described the high levels of arsenic
that contaminated the property. '

Director Glover spoke to new technology related to the remediation of contaminated soil,
and Mr. Ponte noted that the only time arsenic would become an issue was when it was
dug up. If it had to be dug up and removed, mitigation measures would have to be
applied. If paved over, there would be no problem.

On motion by Director Rocha, seconded by Director Burgis, ECCTA Boardmembers
adopted Resolution 170222 approving the Antioch Park and Ride Project and related
CEQA documents, carried by the following vote:

AYES: Burgis, Craft, Glover, Gray, Guise, Longmire, Romick, Taylor, Wilson,
Rocha, Hardcastle -
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

D. 2017 Summer Youth Pass

Ms. Krieg reported that the unlimited-ride Tri Delta Transit Summer Youth Pass wouid be
sold again this summer. The same annual participation was expected. Tri Delta Transit
would subsidize the full cost of the wristbands for 250 student attendees of Supervisor
Glover's youth summit, and would sell the remaining passes. Contra Costa 511 would
subside the cost of each pass sold by Tri Deita Transit and WestCAT by $10 per pass so
that Tri Delta Transrt would receive $60 for each pass sold.

Director Glover advised of the possibility that the Youth Summit might not be held this year
to allow a reorganization of the event.

On motion by Director Rocha, seconded by Director Longmire, ECCTA Boardmembers
authorized staff to market an unlimited-ride 2017 summer pass to passengers aged 5-17
for $50, carried by the following vote:

AYES: Burgis, Craft, Glover, Gray, Guise, Longmire, Romick, Taylor, Wilson,
Rocha, Hardcastle
NOES: None

ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT: None

Chair Hardcastle adjourned into Closed Session at 4:35 P.M.




Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Minutes

February 22, 2017

Page 6

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGTION (Government Code
Section 54956.9)
NAME OF CASE: Megan Beach v. Sheena M. Glover, et al. (Contra Costa County
Superior Court Case Number C17-00077)

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

The Board reconvened into open session at 4:.42 P.M. There was nothing to report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Director Longmire reported that George l.opez was scheduled to perform at the California
Theatre on February 25, and ticket sales had been substantial.

Director Craft noted that would mean that 1,100 people would be coming into Downtown
Pittsburg on February 25. ‘

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Hardcastle adjourned the meeting of the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority at
4:44 P.M. to March 22, 2017 at 4:00 P.M. in the ECCTA Administration Facility, 801 Wilbur
Avenue, Antioch, California.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith



pJeng Jop 18Bpng SA SIBIOY (1A £ LOZ A€NGI | AASHOGIY [BIOUBULSIURUIIIO ¢S

z10 sfieg

LL0Z TT yep
Buysspy SI0}5ANE 10 RIROT
Aoymy ySuRl] 9800 RMGD UBises
agi way gpuady

L10ZIEL/E

(dxz3kAgy 5530X3

sentsaay Sunersdo-uon 1230
BLUODU| S|y JaUID 7 1SRuaiU|
spupwaalby Jowledgmisiul
SpUn4 [B207]
spuUnd B
spun4 jeiapad
AFY BNILYESJC-NON

rsesvadxg Bugersdy jejoyt
Saxe|
sauRn
&Y pUR AENSED
B0
STONIS
salag @ ssUeeg
sayddng pue sjusepn
ucpeuodsUes| peseuding
S3SNIdXT ONILVITILO

souensu| £

ssenusAsy Suessdo re1o)
SWGoU] B0
saled Jafuessed
SINNIATH DNILYHIH0

2102 gz lienigad Jo sy
1e6png [enuuy o1 uospedwon - 1LUSWSILIS SWOooU|
L1ISNVHL V.. 13d H1l

- B S s|ieliez S [(669°082°C) § [igeserol S |- - $1- s[ieiLe2 ¢ [l669'98Z'C) S |(8EB'BYOT) S

%55 %05 %S 86l Gc0y & | cob0syel S| ogLongil ¢ |{ses’iiz) $ [(BLy'e2LT) $ [(ere’LorD) | 666/50C S 109cc/i89 G 1bBY66e5 Ll S| p/0BJEE S|[cesri9 S| 9008ZL6  §
%Oril  |%L %St usz ICERE $ | 000'ss s|z8t'y S| ‘68 ¢ | 820 B EER $|eal'e BEE BEES g | ooy ] &
il %Y - §|Z15'8Es'c ¢ | TIG'eRE'T 5| - $ [{oLL'o) g |loke'ole) s|- s |osZ'veE's §|95TveT't §|- ¢ | oFo'Es0’l  § | 9vS'es0l %

et %LG %35 L0EFER § | 0/2'186 $[28'1ZeL  §|eeL'ee $ | s00'ss § | seL'lob s | ey § | 892205 S| LeR'0ls § | zoe'Lsy $ | $BTI8G $| 8s8L0’L  §
%L %ZS %95 L20'899°T & | 0Er'nos’s  $ | leP'ees'TE s | veL'sle $ |{L19'aLe'L) $ |(sg'%8s 1) s|eszotst s |eevzovs g | SEeZTE'e | ZEO'vZe'L  $ | LZDYEL'E S| BVOEROL  §
04577e8 § |- $ | 048'ces s [loss'ees) |- g [(0/9'2e0) $ | oiszes HE & | 045265 s |- § |- $|- $

%G %49 %2 BEL0B8F $ | Ca6 /G519 S| 051'8Ce0E  $ 085945 § [(egv'ost) § | L6v'gey §[6viea0e S| /G0 Z600UL S | 90¥SRLEL $|68LLIGE S| OFZAVB0L S| 6Ds'asEEl §
%45 %ES %ES 000’9 $ [ ooo'vl 5 | 000'0T ¢ | 209 § [lgzael $ |(8L0'S) 5 | oso'y S | 0SF'6 S | ooget [ Ez 5 | s0%t D 3
%¥8 Y%BL %6, noo'ek % | ooo'ive $ | 000'rSE ¢ [{oge't) § |(989'82) $ i{ezs'0€) % | 000’8 ¢ | co0LeL $ | ooo'oll & | 9sg'ol $ | o80'EaL s | 245002 s
%S5k %98 %99 88T /GL ¢ | 68¢'zes $ | £49'885 ¢ | szv'en § |(oze'cd) $|g09'lL g | tos's0e % | ¥eg'e9z $ | gRS0LE $ | e20'v2 S | ¥OL'VES § | L:2'858 $
%EG %EL %2L 055'62 $ | osr'sLE $ | CO0'G0F 3 | ogs'e $ |(ogzve) s loes'oe) $ | soe'sh & | o82'0v2 $ | oob'ogz s |eiLst $ | 550'942 $ | 0£8'052 $
%59 %19 %2y 000" 2L $ | 000'Z89 $ | 000'6Z8 $ |(ess'2) S | Llo'ee gslzzioe % | ooo'se $ | 829'%sE $ | B9 CEG & | 688001 g | ISO5HY $ | ovB'sLG §
k37 %8S %i9 oov'scy & |oog'ole's 3| 000%eZY  § [(Zese) $ | Gge8z § | €57'55T $ | cov'zez $ | oob'ove'z  §| 008728 8] zEe'rie $ | GLOESTT  § | pELSST  §
2 LS %9 %z9 006° 286 siooL'zye'e ¢ | 0000¥PET  $ | 0BL'eB $ { 6ZT0¥ $ [ 9L¥'BZ1 ¢ | yee's6e ¢ | poz0SS'L  § | 8zoSpe’l  $§vil'goe 3| 8g00LS L $|2EoL8’l
%S %07 %59 gon'soe's  §jEivolg's  § | eLroLe’ll & | eestiev $ |(FLeoge) $ | BLOG glezs'ellT & 9BL'Rir's & |oTE0Se’. S {Ussieel’t  $ | OLLSR'S & |e0lEeEL ¢
9685 %29 %59 0007559 S| 000°2/8C  § | o0ozEEE  § [t 1o) [N $ Hezso'vl) [ R $ [ [067Ce’ L § | iSpSsZe  $ | 9SZBSE $[60LZL8'L  $[S9ELBLT  $
%ES %O0L %89 000°08L § | 000's8 $ | 000'58C ¢ |{sov'sz) $[- $ [Gor'ce) s | ooo'ozt & | 000's8 $ [ 00d'50T 5§ 58576 $ | 00058 $ | e8G'6Lk $
%8G %19 %59 o00'sL¥ ¢ | ooo'zes'z & | 000'Z80't S |{6e8'sE) g |(@BL'TL) § Hisg'ew) ¢ | oesnie ¢ | Lo8'8e2'L  § | 25P050'T  $189vic § | 8OMIZLL & 042000 8

Ha e V1003 ua ud VL1203 ua ud v1223 ua Hd v1233 ¥a ud Y1003
3bpng {8lqRIONBILN)/BIqRIONTY
[l
ABSA 1eostd 30 % QLA 3°Bpna fea [Ind Z4Ad BIUBMEA OLA opng aLi [EMAY QLA
(oaypnsun)



pueog 1o)180png s SIEMOY QLA £L0Z ABrUGa /L ANSUOdSY [EDUBLI\EIUELIIWC VS

gjo g sbed

£L0Z ‘ZZ Yaoien

LI0ZIELE

(X3S $530X3

:sanuansy Bugesedo-uop jejo]
W0 ISIN JBYIQ B 153181
susweslfy Lojrisd O-1alu|
spun4 |Bo07
spund sieig
Spun4 [elapa4
A3H DNILYE2d0-NON

'masusdx3y bBugeiado [e1o!
saxe|
SaiIN
asueInsul Algen pue Aenses)
1BU0
SadIAIBS
sylousg ¥ SSLBES
saddng pue s|eLSEN
uonepodsuel] paseyaind
SISNILNT ONILYHILO

senusAsy Bupessdy [eiof
ao2y| B0
saleq sefuassed
STNANIATY ONILVRIHO

£10T '82 Aeniged 10 sY

IEsj 101l O} uosiieduwon - JUSLISIElS SWooy]

HSNVHL v113d 4l

Bugssyy sioposdid jo preog
Aony ysuslf BlSoD) BAUOD LiapseD
qG# way spushy

(Z80°169) ¢ [(90zzzl'e) ¢ |{ggz'sLLE) $ | cvevER g H(car'vol) $ | 0ge'0EL $1eriez ¢ [(60'082'Z) & i(8€6'870°C) &
%L %9l-  |%le- (6vSCe0° 1) S eFBSIZ 1) © |(c671022Z) S| czeoore S| G/erz08 §|96006F L1 $|P/56.€C S1ze6'Bri9 8| 009'8Zl'6 S
96202 %Zl %0z BT $| oy % | 965"y $ 1661 $ | 0Z9°¢ $|618¢ $ | ose'y $]590% $ | sLe's $
%0 %0 %0 - % | 6YEZSE $ | 6¥E'25¥ s|- $ | £61°109 $ | £61'109 $q- s | opS'EG0° L £ | 9¥S'E50°L &
%0 %0 %0 (098's¥l)  § |(zo6°L2L)  $ |(ses'lze) ¢ | esziiog $ | 952'6E2 $ | psiore’l S| Zogisy 5 | ¥6Z'L0S $ | 965'81L0°L  §
%0 %0 %0 £9zZ°cLL § |(z28'622'L) ¢ |[(rio'zi'l) | eszorg’r  §| pOB'SPED 3| £egnol'e  § | ZEovEs’L S| LZ0WEL'G § | BPDEROTL 8
50 %0 %0 (£66°260°L) & |(eeg'ose) ¢ |(segess’t) & | /86°2S50°L ¢ | 868CEE $16eR'eL’lL  g|- $|- $|- $
%L1 %d- % £¥L'605 T (F13589) G |(1Z0'S51) S| 2,6020c & | 9761.8L0; S| scecoZzel S1694 116Gz S OpL/pR0L $|605'8SEEL §
%L %L %HT 292 (] $ | g5g sfzil'e $ [ zoi'sl NEZEED S| ¥ere 5| 620'€L $ [ 6L59L 3
%9Z- Y%Ll-  |%8L- (16£'2) $ |(1LL'82) $ |{zo5'08) $ | s6+'9 $ | Gi6°191 S| 0l0'040 $§988°0L % | 989'58) $ | z25°002 3
%eG uET- %Ll 10L'9T $ [(0sL'Ls) $ |(620'5E) $) L0 ¢ | vi6'2LE g | syL'eTe $feLove $ | #0L'vEE S | £22'868 $
%0%- %62~ {%%0E" (52’8 $ |(sL8'19) ¢ (09’9} $fLesol $ | BLO'ELE % | cozZ'vzz S| GLLGL $ | 650'6.2 S | 0£8'0862 L
%E %E %Z 1zz'e $ 1262 ¢ | 97801 S| OLL'¥O0L & | pig'zEy ¢ | ¥Z6'0Zs &1 688°001 $ | £60°G1iF $ | 9¥6'G1S g
%¥e- %E %0 (L¥8'L9) $ | 2L6'C8 $ | 0EL'E $ 1687252 $ | Z6B'S1E'E  § | LL¥'6RSC  $fEZEEFIE $ | GL0°ESE'T S LPEL9ST S
%E %G~ Yt FRAN $ |(6BL'EL) $ |(zgo'v9) g | 18251E $ | 6EZ'9EY L §| 0ES'IGLL B pLlTOC0E $ | 880'016'L  $iTiTOLgL §
%2 %0L-  |%D0 9ZB'6ES $ |(619'ZLS) ¢ | 60g'LE ol vzcisiz'z & | 16¥'PrE'S  $| §100ZYY  $196GGELL  $|0LLISE'S S 90.26S'L 8
%81~ %6- %11 (9/2'18) ¢ [(6¥F'08L) $[(SzL'198) G| ZES0SF 519552661 S| 0BO'CRFE  § | 952'6OE 5601281 $]G9ELRLE S
%0 %0 %0 {161°08) $ [(39%'6E) $ [{go9'69) A $ | g9F'FzZL 5 | 0gz'6¥e ¢ | 565°v6 $ | 000°G8 $] 665°6L1 3
%al- %8- %6~ (840°L9) $ |(Les'ovl) ¢ |[{oo0'zel) g fovL'sEe ¢ | 060’898’ | CER'E6L'T  § 1 LO99FLT $ | BOLLzL'L  $| 042506 8

Ha ] Y1023 Ha Hd Y1003 Ha ud Y1993 Ha ud vioo3
e £ It
snojaald wouy aBueys % QLA -9LAZ SA LLAL [enjoy AL A 9107 Aentdag [eniay gLA L10Z Adendged
(peyonaurn)



TRI DELTA TRANSIT |

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: March 22, 2017
Agenda Item: Marketing/Communications Activities — Agenda Item #5c¢
Lead Staff: Mike Furnary, Director of Marketing

Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

L. Completed & Planned Marketing Activities - March 2017

1. Youth Pass TV Commercial
A new television commercial is being written and produced to aid the marketing
efforts of the 2017 youth pass. The new TV spot should begin airing mid-May.

- 2. Try Transit Challenge Direct Mail
Direct mail efforts were completed in support of the Try Transit Challenge new
rider promotion. The promotion period was delayed to April 1 — April 31. Program
goals remain as follows:

e 7,000 Rides
e $7,500 Revenue

3. Senior/Community OQutreach
Invitations for speaking engagements were distributed throughout the community
offering group presentations by marketing staff. Presentations emphasize the use of
fixed route service and a comprehensive how-to-ride guide.

4, City of Pittsburg Cross Promotion
A cross promotion agreement was made with Pittsburg Parks & Recreation to
include Tri Delta Transit in their recreation guide. The guide will be distributed to -
30,000 homes in Pittsburg and will include promotion space for the summer youth
pass. We are currently negotiating a benefit for riders using the bus to attend city
sponsored attractions including Small World Park and the Buchanan Swim Center.

5. Mt. Diablo Unified School District Class Pass Promotion
Discussions are underway to provide transportation information and assistance to
the MDUSD Summer Camp Program through our existing Class Pass program,

Agenda Item #5¢
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
March 22", 2017



6. Ongoing marketing programs

Welcome Pack mailing

2 for 1 tickets on Route 300 (subsidized by 511 Contra Costa)
Take One on-board newsletter

(Gatekeeper quarterly newsletter

I11. Planned Marketing/Communications Activities
1. “My Trips” replacement direct mailer
2. LMC table event (Spring 2017)
3. Bike to Work Day participation
4. Employer new employee welcome pack project
5. Summer Youth Pass 2017

Agenda Item #5c
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Direciors Meeting
March 22", 2017



TAB 2

Agenda ltem 6a'
CEQ’s REPORT: Operations Report

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday March 22, 2017

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509




TRRI DELTA TRANSIT

ECCTA Executive
Team

Jeanne Krieg
Chief Execulive Officer

Steve Ponte
Chief Operating Officer

Tom Harais
Chief Financial Officer

Ann Hutcheson
Director of
Administrative Services

Kevin Moody
Director of
Maintenance

Mike Furnary
Director of Marketing

Susan Hinson
First Transit
Director of Operations

Chief Executive Officer’s Report

March 2017

]
Highlights: |

» Work began on the electric bus and car charging stations.

» The fuel hedging parameters are being developed.

o The “See Something — Say Something” mobile app is nearly ready.

¢ Staff is working with MTC to promote the adoption of using Clipper Cards by
distributing free Clipper Cards. They will be distributed every Tuesday and
Thursday while supplies last.

o A comprehensive survey of our fixed route customers is being conducted.

o Staff attended a fact-finding meeting to evaluate the possibility of introducing
propane-powered paratransit vehicles to Tri Delta Transit’s fleet.

* A facility auction was conducted to sell the retired fixed route buses and
associated parts.

¢ Plans are being made for 2017 APTA conferences.

e The Clipper small operators subgroup, which includes all small operators in the
nine county Bay Area, continues to meet on a regular basis.

~ The advisory team for the Contra Costa Mobility Management project

continues to meet.

¢ The UC Berkeley PATH Integrated Dynamic Transit Operations system
demonstration project that will use Tri Delta Transit as the subject continued.
CCTA is overseeing the Caltrans-funded project that will demonstrate Transit
Connect, Dynamic Dispatch, and Dynamic Rideshare in east county.

¢ Work is nearly complete on the Contra Costa County Express Bus Plan,

» Arrangements have been made for the Transit Study Mission to Asia, approved
by the Board of Directors in December.

Pending:

» 2017 Summer Youth Pass

» Electric bus delivery (mid to late 2017)

» PG&E electric extension

» Service to Brentwood LMC campus (August 2018)

» Next generation of Clipper (2019)

» Service to eBART stations in Pittsburg and Antioch (2017-18)
» FTA’s Safety Program

» Propane bus evaluation

» A&E: Antioch Park & Ride lot (Antioch Planning Commission: April
19th)

» CCTA Express Bus Study (update to the 2001 study)

» Qakley Park & Ride lot construction

» BART Parking & Connectivity Committee

» Federal grants

» Paratransit subcommittee

Agendua ftem #6a
Lasiern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
March 22, 2017




TRIDELTA TRANSIT

2,000,000

1,800,000

1,600,000 -

1,400,000 |

1,200,000 |

1,000,000 -

200,000 -

€00,000 -

400,000 -

200,000 -

SEVEN MONTH YTD FR RIDERSHIP

2 F¥13 FY14 FY1§ FY16
1,669,082 1,836,741 1,890,939 1,886,718 1,744,780

FY17
1,567,580

Agenda Ifem #6a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Director's Meeting
March 22, 2017

Page 1 of 3




EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY
KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS BY SERVICE

] YTD COMPARISON
Actual Budget | 167178 | - Actual % A
1112 | 123 | 1344 | 14/15 | 15/16 16/17 % A Feb-16 | Feb-17 °
DIAL-A-RIDE
PASSENGERS
Total DAR Trips Provided 130,619 128,999 131,476 133,769 131,917 132,000 0% 86,500 87,092 1%
Average Weekday Ridershlp 481 470 471 487 489 487 0% 489 497 2%
Average Sat Ridership 1086 140 180 153 118 124 5%|. 120 108 ~12%
Average SuniHol Ridership 71 72 88 63 49 51 3% 47 43 -7 %]
Average PassengersiHour {(whelys DAR Only) 2.1 2.1 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.5 2% 2.8 2,9 12%
CUSTOMER SERVICE
Ride Refusals / Day 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0% 0.0 0.0 D%
Customor Complaints 0,183% 0.087% 0.071% 0.103% 0.114% 0.109% 5%} 0,103% 0.325%] 218%
On Time | 85% 87% 89% 87% 85% 90% 6% 86% 84% -2%
MAINTENANCE
Gallons of Fuel Consumed 116,392 138,678 145,043 138,628 135,809 142,880 5% 88,820 85,620 -4%
Miles Between Preventable Accidents 808,467 328,002 244,390 162,293 159,143 200,000 26% 125,568 303,719 142%
Miles Botween Road calls 56,154 108,568 51,109 139,113 190,863 400,000 0%]. 125,568 507 850 384%
COST RATIOS L
Farebox Recovery Ratio 11% 11% 10% 10% 10% 10% 0% 11% 11% 1%
|$1Gal Fuel $ 3.84 | $ 381 % 367 | § 3090 |% 2591% 2,75 57 e 25818 2,50 -3%
Operating CostiPassenger $ 30,58 | § 33.22 | $ 35251 § 3418 | § 3411 % 35,48 3% & 34921 % 28.83 -17%
Operating Cost/Revenue Hour $ 64.34 | $ 63.52 | § 68,75 % 68.81 [ $ 72.26 | § 74.35 3% $ 7314 [ % 72.32 -1%
Oporating Cost/Revenue Mile $ 5221% 536 | % 576 | % 574 | % 5.85 | $ 598 2% $ 585 % 5,07 -13%
FIXED ROUTE
PASSENGERS
Total FR Trips Provided 2,431,788 1 2740834 | 2832254 | 2806028 | 25748684 2,613,485 1% 1,744,780 | 1,657,860 -10%
Average Waookday Rldership 8,694 9,618 9,930 9,794 8,999 9,113 1%} 9,250 8,369 -10%
Average Saf Ridership 2,763 3,232 3,464 3,498 3,061 3,144 3%|: 3,208 2,778 -13%
Average Sun/Hol Ridership 2,087 2,788 2,602 2,787 2,501 2,537 1%)| 2,582 2,243 -13%
Avorage PassengersiHour 15.9 17.7 19.0 19,2 17.8 17.9 1% 18.4 16.5 -10%
CUSTOMER SERVICE ]
Customer Complalnis 0.023% 0.012% 0.009% 0.009% 0,009% 0.009% 0%} 0.008% 0,026% 204%
Qn Time Pedformance 86% B6% 92% 92% 92% 90% -2%] 91% 80%| -11%
TAINTENANCE
Gallons of Fuel Consumed 636,276 562,702 603,013 600,072 606,378 597,267 -2% 395,531 380,686 ~1%
Miles Bet Proventable A 120,644 55,392 110,754 98,066 97,469 106,000 3%} 122,638 100,883 -18%
Miles Botweon Road calls 32,481 42,844 87,684 41,553 27,690 50,000 B1% 27,022 20,454 -24%
CQSTRATIOS
Farcbox Recoyery Ratlo 16% 18% 18% 18% 18% 18%| -10% 18% 6% -13%
$/Gal Fuol $ 3.62 (% 3.05 % 348 % 2771 § 19613 2,00 2% 3 187 1% 2.04 4%
Operating Cost/Passenger $ 6.60 | $ 6.01(% 558 8% 554 | § 598 |3 6,18 3%[ _. $ 584 | § 6.92 19%
Operating Cost/Revenue Hour § 10505|% 10853 |4 105763 106363 106333 110,94 4%[ $ 107421 §% 11444 7%
Operating CostiRevenue Mile $ 7.46 | $ 7.08 | % 77113 762 (% 74918 7.83 5%]: 3 7571 % 8,12 7%

Agenda Kem #8a

Easfern Conira Cosla Transi Aulfority

Board of Director's Mesting
March 22, 2017

Page 2 of 3



TRI DELTA TRANSIT
COMPARATIVE YTD FR RIDERSHIP BY ROUTE

TOTAL PASSENGER TRIPS

ROUTE YTD COMPARISON
11112 % Chg 12113 % Ghg 13/14 % Chg 14115 % Chy 15/16 % Chg Feh-16 Feb-17 | % chg
200 37,682 4% 55,322 47% 55,914 1% 54,167 -3% 48 866 -10%] . 32,733 29,500 -10%
201 110,660 5% 118,977 8% 124,289 4% 112,118 -10% 116,301 4%1 - 74,916 76,320 2%
300 302,067 4% 290,313 4% 328,682 13% 353,802 8% 340,127 -4% 225,508 232,323 3%
379 10,235 -16% 15,232 49% 6,759 -56% 3223 -52% 3,659 14% 2782 1,510 0%
380 584,778 3% 680,881 16% 682 5650 0% 666,704 2% 606,012 -0%]. 409,115 368,810 -10%
383 34,2101 263% 35,031 2% 32,073 -8% 30,200 5% 25,830 -14%,| 17,824 14,411 -18%
384 26,201 2% 8,227 -69% NiA NIA NIA N/A N/A N/AY NI NiA N/A
385 36,481 -1% 61,388 68% 70,974 16% 68,013 -4% 66,045 3%| - 44,870 36,073 -20%
386 3,042 -35% 2,172 -29% 1,902 -12% 1,583 -17% 1,507 -5%] 1,012 808 -20%
387 212,731 9% 262,398 23% 264,036 1% 257,944 2% 233,185 -10%]- . 156,350 133,145 -15%
388 320,981 3% 368,041 14% 400,190 9% 370,128 -8% 327,586 11%] 224,267 192 368 -14%
389 48,723 -3% 63,255 14% 53,068 0% 51,480 -3% 45,836 -11%]- 31,574 26,315 -17%
390 52,650 7% 58 564 30% 72054 5% 71,211 -1% 70,022 2% 46,825 47,083 1%
391 346,080 4% 370,500 % 386,640 4% 402,579 4% 380,256 -11% 244,526 210,819 -14%
Dimes a Rlde 11328 | -11% N/A N/A) N/A NiA NIA NiA NIA N/A N/A NIA N/A
Delta Express (Hac) 11,831 -36% N/A NiA INFA MA NIA NiA Nia NIAJ . NIA N/A NIA
Shutfles 9,446 3% 4,941 -48% 3,370 -32% 5375 59% 13,410 | 149% 4,637 2,856 -36%
392 112,330 8% 133,569 19% 142 284 7% 142,650 0% 124,708 -13% £9,398 77,893 -13%
393 111,697 % 135,181 21% 133,078 -2% 141,281 6% 126,853 -10%:! 915610 79,582 -13%
394 50,614 8% 71,557 41% 54,904 -9% 63,087 -3% 53,804 -15% 38,209 33,387 -13%
395 N/A NIA 5,187 | 100% 8,447 100% 10,485 1 100% 10,068 [ 100%| . . 8,624 4 586 -47%
Total Flxed Rot_lle 2,431,768 3%| 2,740,834 13%) 2,832,264 2,806,029 -1%} 2,574,865 ~8%| . 1,744,780 1,667,860 ~10%

AVERAGE PASSENGERS PER REVENUE HOUR

ROUTE YTD COMPARISON
11/12 | %chg| 12M3 [%chg] A3M4 [%cha| 14115 | %chg 15M16 | %chg]. Feb-16 Feb-17 | %ohy
200 10.3 3% 12.6 22% 12.5 -1% 12.6 1% 11.5 9% 11.8 10.4 -12%
201 18.7 3% 17.8 “10% 17.9. 1% 17.0 -5% 16.1 -5%} 17.3 4.1 -18%
300 15.8 4% 15.8 0% 18.6 18% 20.3 10% 19.6 -4% 198 208 4%
379 §.8 ~26% 107 9% 16.8 57% 26.5 57% 30,6 16%, 34.6 18.9 -45%
380 17.4 5% 20.2 16% 20.6 2% 20.2 -2% 18.7 -7 %] 1.4 17.8 -B%
383 9.7 -13% 10.2 5% 12,6 23% 13.0 3% 11.6 -11% 12.2 10.2 -16%
384 10.2 7% 14.6 43% NFA N/A NIA N/A NIA NIA NIA NIA N/A
345 11.1 % 11.9 7% 12.8 8% 12.3 -4% 11.4 -8% 11.8 9.5 ~18%
386 3.9 -36% 3.6 7% 6.3 74% 6.3 1% 6.6 5% 5.4 5.2 -19%
87 19.6 11% 22.8 16% 23.7 4% 23.3 2% 21.7 7% 22,3 19.6 ~12%
388 15.5 3% 17.1 10% 18,2 7% 17.4 -5% 16,2 -7%} 17.0 14.7 -14%
389 13.8 8% 13.4 -1% 14.4 8% 165.4 7% 4.4 6% 15.2 2.7 -16%
390 10.7 9% 18.8 73% 20.8 12% 21.5 2% 21.4 -1%| 21,8 22.8 4%
391 8.7 1% 19.6 5% 20.5 4% 21.9 7% 19.7 =10%]| . 20.6 17.8 -13%
Dimes a Ride 10.9 36% N/A MNiA NIA N/A N/A N NIA NIAY. . N/A N/A N/A
Delta Express (Hac) 21| -10% NIA WA INIA A NIA NIA N/A NiAE: NiA N/A NI
Shuttles NIA NFA NIA N/A 6.4 N/A 307 383% 23.8 -23%| 245 16.4 0%
392 16.2 1% 17.6 16% 18.1 9% 18.9 -1% 18.7 -12% 17.2 14.6 -15%
393 16.4 5% 17.5 % 17.5 0% 18.7 7% 16.8 -10% 17.5 15.4 -12%
394 11.7 9% 15.0 28% 17.0 13% 15.8 % 13.9 -13% 14,2 13.0 9%
395 NIA N/A 12.0 M/A 16.2 NA 16.4 1% 17.1 5% 19.4 10.5 -46%
Total Fixed Route 16.9 5% 17.7 12% 19.0 7% 19.2 1% 17.8 -7 %] 18.4 16,5 -10%

Agendz llem #6a

Eastern Contra Cosfa Transit Authority

Board of Director's Meeiling
March 22, 2017

Page 3 of 3




TAB 3

- Agenda ltem 7a
DISCUSSION ITEM: Americans with Disabilities Act Requirements

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday March 22, 2017

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509




Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: March 22, 2017

Agenda Item: Americans with Disabilities Act Requirements
_ Agenda ltem #7a

Lead Staff: Steve Ponte, Chief Operating Officer

Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

Background

During the January 25, 2017 meeting of the Tri Delta Transit Board of Directors, Richard Blair-
Keeney of Antioch described problems he had been having with Tri Delta Transit’s paratransit
services, He stated that he understands that his home is located outside the boundaries of the
service and asked the Board of Directors to extend the boundaries and hours to accommodate his
request for a 4:15am pickup so he can get to his job in Hayward on time,

Service Requirements

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 is a US labor law that prohibits unjustified
discrimination based on disability, It affords similar protections against discrimination to
Americans with disabilities as the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which made discrimination based on
race, religion, sex, national origin, and other characteristics illegal. In addition, unlike the Civil
Rights Act, the ADA also requires covered employers to provide reasonable accommodations to
employees with disabilities, and imposes accessibility requirements on public accommodations.

The bill was signed into law on July 26, 1990, by President George H. W, Bush. It was later
amended in 2008 and signed by President George W. Bush with changes effective as of January
1, 2009. The amendment broadened the definition of "disability", thereby extending the ADA's
protections to a greater number of people. The bill addresses employment, public entities
(including public transportation), public accommodations, and telecommunications.

The Federal Transit Administration’s Office of Civil Rights is responsible for civil rights
compliance and monitoring to ensure nondiscriminatory provision of public transportation
services. In addition to specific requirements associated with equipment, access to public
transportation services, and employee training, operators of public trangportation services are
required to operate equivalent demand responsive service for those individuals who, because of
their disability, cannot access the public transit system. The requirements for the equivalent

Agenda ftem #7a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors
Meeting: March 22, 2017



paratransit service states that if a person can travel to a given destination using a given fixed
route at a given time of day, an ADA paratransit eligible person must be able to travel to that
same destination on paratransit at'that time of day, This criterion recognizes that the shape of the
service area can change so the following requirements must be met:

s Hours and Days of Service: If ridets can take a particular trip between two points on an
agency’s fixed route system at a specific time of day, the same trip must be available on
paratransit. A transit agency’s paratransit service area, therefore, may change by time of day
and day of week when certain fixed routes are not in service. The service area may also
expand and contract as individual bus routes end operation each day. An agency that runs a
bus route from 5 a.m..until 9 p.m., for example, must provide paratransit service, at
minimum, from 5 a.m. until 9 p.m. corresponding to that route. A rider’s pickup time for
paratransit is also dictated by the fixed route hours, For example, if the earliest time a rider
could depart from a particular fixed route stop is at 6:45 a.m., comparable paratransit trips
could be provided starting at 6:435 a.m.

o End of Service Day Considerations: To ensure that paratransit drivers complete their drop-
offs no later than the latest fixed route drop-off, establishing latest-available return-trip
pickup times that reflect the likely travel times for requested trips is appropriate. For
example, to ensure that the last drop-offs for paratransit coincide with a last fixed route
drop-off time of 10 p.m., transit agencies might limit the latest paratransit return-trip pickup
times to 9:30 p.m. This would provide sufficient travel time (assuming the estimated trip
time is approximately 30 minutes) to complete the last drop-off by 10 p.m.

o Flexibility in Setting Service Hours: For simplicity of operations, many transit agencies
choose to not be overly precise in setting paratransit service hours. Instead of taking a route-
by-route approach and having dynamically changing service areas throughout the day and
week, many agencies provide paratransit throughout the overall service area whenever one
or more fixed routes are operating. Others expand and contract their service areas more
broadly by time of day and day of week.

¢ Service Area — Fixed Route Bus Requirement: A fixed route bus operator must provide
paratransit service to-origins and destinations within corridors with a width of three-fourths
of a mile on each side of each fixed route. The corridor shall include an area with a three-
fourths of a mile radius at the ends of each fixed route.

Customer Request

Mr. Blair-Keeney lives 1,25 miles from the nearest fixed route. Providing service to him,
particularly at the time he requests, would take away service from the individuals who live
within % mile of fixed route service: We accommodate Mr, Blair-Keeney’s ride requests when

possible if the request does not interfere with a request that is required under the Americans with
Disabilities Act,

Requested Action
None: Information only
Agenda ltem #7a
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors

Meeting: March 22, 2017



TAB4

Agenda ltem 7b
- ACTION ITEM: Installation of a 372kW Photovoltaic System

Resolution 170322

Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday March 22, 2017

ECCTA Boardroom
801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, CA 94509



Tri Delta Transit

Staff Report to ECCTA Board of Directors

Meeting Date: ~ March 22, 2017

Agenda Item: Installation of a 372kW Photovoltaic System — Agenda Item #7b

Lead Staff: Ann Hutcheson, Director of Administrative Services
Approved: Jeanne Krieg, Chief Executive Officer
Background

As a member of the Contra Costa Green Business Program, ECCTA works towards
implementing sustainable green business practices whenever possible. Installing this
photovoltaic system will provide ECCTA with numerous benefits such as:

¢ Shade for buses and employee vehicles

e Reducing operating costs by generating ECCTA’s own power

¢ Reducing electricity costs

Having this system in place will also make ECCTA energy independent by saving
energy and contributing to the sustainability of the community.

Process
e Fcbruary 1, 2017: Invitation for Bid (IFB) #2017-001: Installation of 372kw
Photovoltaic System was mailed to eight firms, publicly advertised and
posted on ECCTA’s website.
o February 15, 2017: Seven firms attended a pre-bid meeting,
¢ March 13, 2017: ECCTA received bids from three firms:
o Performance Contracting, Inc. — $1,291,696
o Sunworks —$1,421,500
o Sun Light & Power— $1,596,408

ECCTA staff reviewed each bid and determined that Performance Contracting, Inc.
was the lowest, most responsive, responsible bidder,

Staff Recommendation

ECCTA recommends the award of a contract for the installation of a 372kW
photovoltaic system be made to Performance Contracting, Inc., for an amount not to
exceed $1,420,866, which includes a 10% contingency.

Agenda Item #7b
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
Meeting: March 22", 2017



Requested Action

Adopt Resolution #170322 which authorizes the CEO to execute and deliver a contract
with Performance Contracting, Inc., for an amount not to exceed $1,420,866, which
includes a 10% contingency, for the installation of a 372kW photovoltaic system.

Agenda Item #7b
Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
Meeting: March 22", 2017




/ ' Fastern Contra Costa Transit Authority
PNy 201 Wilbur Avenue + Antioch, California 94509
A

4 Phone 925.754.6622 Fax 925.757.2530

RESOLUTTON #170322
AUTHORIZATION FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF A 372kW PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM
Resolution #170322 authorizes the CEO to execute and deliver a contract for the
Installation of a 372kW Photovoltaic System to Performance Contracting, Inc.
WHEREAS, on February 1, 2017, ECCTA published an Invitation for Bid (IFB) #2017-001 for
the Instaliation of a 372kW Photovoltaic System; and

WIHEREAS, the process followed all requirements established by ECCTA’s Purchasing Policies;
and

WHEREAS, Performance Contracting, Inc., is the recommendation of ECCTA staff as the most
responsive and responsible bidder.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. ECCTA does hereby award a contract for the Installation of a 372k W Photovoltaic
System to Performance Contracting, Inc., for $1,420,866, which includes a 10%
contingency.

2. ECCTA hereby grants the CEO the authorization to execute and deliver a contract to
Performance Contracting, Inc,

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 22™ day of March 2017, by the following votes:

EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Doug Hardcastle, Chair Jeanne Krieg, CEO

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTENTIONS:

I




